From:  Colvin, Michael

Sent: 5/19/2010 5:14:24 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Small CHP

Sure. Want to meet pre or post Commission meeting ?

Michael

On May 19, 2010, at 5:12 PM, "Horner, Trina" <INHc@pge.com> wrote:

Hi Michael, Melissa has nudged me in your direction about this (I guess we know what
YOU are keeping busy on, when not in endless QF Summit migs!). If you are going to
the CPUC meeting tomorrow, can | chat w/ you about this for a couple of minutes?
Thanks,

Trina

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Wed 5/19/2010 4:47 PM

To: Semcer, Melissa

Subject: Small CHP

Hi Melissa, are you now working on the small CHP proceeding (AB 1613)
now that Curtis has lefi, or did you dodge that one? I'm just not sure

how you'd be filling your time these days since you are not having to
babysit us all in Summit meetings as much. :)

Anyway, the IOUs have a pending request to delay filing the tariff and
standard contract for the <20 MW facilities in that case, given that the
large CHP contract hasn't yet been finalized and the PTM on the AB 1613
case has not yet been addressed. Do you know anything about that, or
who I should talk to about it? Thanks,

Trina

SB GT&S 0043724


mailto:TNHc@pge.com

